MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX' NGTON GLENDA HUMPHREY GEORGE

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner
Department of Law

FROM: Alana Morton, Administrative Specialist Principal
Division of Human Resource

DATE: March 14, 2024

RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor
(Council Meeting — March 21, 2024)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PERMANENT CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Shaun Denney, Administrative Officer Sr., Grade 526E, $3,674.16 biweekly in the Department of
Planning, Preservation and Development, effective March 4, 2024.

Mark Grimes, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 515N, $22.994 hourly in the Division of Streets and Roads,
effective February 7, 2024.

Jamie Shepard, Telecommunicator, Grade 517N, $24.089 hourly in the Division of Enhanced 911,
effective February 7, 2024.

Patricia Nolan, Telecommunicator Sr., Grade 519N, $25.579 hourly in the Division of Enhanced 911,
effective January 10, 2024.

Cody Wells, Telecommunicator Sr., Grade 519N, $27.718 hourly in the Division of Enhanced 911,
effective March 4, 2024.

Jennifer Yeager, Administrative Specialist, Grade 516N, $23.611 hourly in the Division of Police, effective
March 11, 2024.
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